
 

 

 

 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE: September 6, 2022 

          FROM: Jane P. Sawyer,  

Regulations Specialist/Acting PC 

 

 

RE:       AKO Farms, LLC lic. 12253 

  

  

AKO Farms, LLC, a standard marijuana cultivation facility, is requesting approval of 

amendment(s) to its operating plan. Attached is MJ-15 Operating Plan Change.  

 

The change is: adding the use of Gnatrol WDG Biological Larvicide EPA 73049-56 and Botanigard 

22WP EPA 82074-2, both products are on the Alaska DEC’s list.  

 

Temporary approval was granted.  

 

 
 

 



Received by AMCO 8.9.22



Received by AMCO 8.9.22

Joan M. Wilson

Temporary approval of MJ-15 to add pesticides listed on summary of changes and in section 4.6 of MJ-04. 
The two pesticides are listed on DEC's list as of 8.10.22. JPS/AMCO
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